5 5 CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

3679 S Huron Street, Suite 404 Englewood, Colorado 80110
Phone: (303) 789-4111 FAX: (303) 789-4310

SUBMITTAL TRANSMITAL
March 20, 2012
Submittal No: 07501-003.A

PROJECT: Harold Thompson Regional WRF
Birdsall Rd.
Fountain, CO 80817
Job No. 2908

ENGINEER: GMS, Inc.

611 No. Weber St., #300
Colorado Springs, CO 80903
719-475-2935 Roger Sams

OWNER: Lower Fountain Metropolitan
Sewage Disposal District
901 S. Santa Fe Ave.
Fountain, CO 80817
719-382-5303 James Heckman

CONTRACTOR: Heath Steel
141 Racquette Dr
Fort Collins, CO 80522

970-490-8031 Randy Gates
rgates@heathsteel.com

SUBJECT: Resubmittal Addressing Review Comments on Structural Standing Seam Roof for
the EM Building

SPEC SECTION: 07501 - Metal Wall Panels
PREVIOUS SUBMISSION DATES: 3/20/12
DEVIATIONS FROM SPEC: __ YES x_ NO

CONTRACTOR'’S STAMP: This submittal has been reviewed by Weaver Construction Management and, unless
indicated otherwise, has been found to be in conformance with the intent of the contract documents.

Contractor’s Stamp: Engineer's Stamp:
Date: 3/27/12
Reviewed by: John Jacob

( ) Reviewed Without Comments
(x) Reviewed With Comments

ENGINEER’S
COMMENTS:




5 5 CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

Project: HDTWRF Project

Location: Fountain, CO

Supplier: Heath Steel

Date: 3/27/12

Submittal 07501-03.A Equipment & Maintenance building Structural Standing Seam Roof — by Chief
Additional Submittal Review Comments:

1. Attached are Heath’s responses.
Refer to Heath’s letter regarding compliance of manufacture. WCM talked to Heath about
these exclusions and Heath is specifically excluding compliance to the items crossed out in the
attached Section 07501-2.1 Metal Roof Panels. WCM does not take exception to these items
crossed out in Part 2.1.

3. A. WCM acknowledges this requirement.



‘ HeathSteel

March 26, 2012

Mr. John Jacob

Weaver Construction Management, Inc.
3679 So. Huron Street

Suite 404

Englewood, CO 80110

REFERENCE: HDT WRF E+M BUILDING SUBMITTAL 07501-003 METAL ROOF SYSTEM

John,

The following is in response to the letter of review comments from GMS dated March 21, 2012 pertaining to
their review of Submittal No. 07501-003 Metal Roof System submittal:

Item #1) OK

Item #2) This is correct that Metal Sales Manufacturing will not certify compliance with the specification for
this project. Metal Sales is just a manufacturer/material supplier and doesn’t have a drafting and engineering
staff that would be able to offer this service. Heath Steel will guarantee compliance with the project plans and
specifications with the exceptions outlined in our Submittal 07501-003. Please let me know if a formal
document needs to be submitted or if more information is required.

Item #3) OK
Item #4) Is Colonial Red the selected color for the Gutter/Rake Trim? Downspouts?
Please let me know if you require us to Revise and Resubmit the entire submittal or if you required additional

information other than this letter.

Respectfully Submitted,

Crarg A

Randy Gates
(970) 490-8031 Direct
(970) 214-0417 Cell

Heath Steel

P.O. Box 473

141 Racquette Dr.

Fort Collins, CO 80522
Office: 970.490.8080
Fax: 970.490.8081
www.heathsteel.com




